Spring Lake Park
M e m O ra n d u m History. Community. Home.

To: Mayor Nelson and Members of the City Council

From: Terry Randall, Public Works Director

Date: December 1, 2021

Subject: Authorization to Enter into a Wellhead Protection Joint Powers Agreement

I am seeking authorization to enter into a Joint Powers Agreement with the Anoka County Municipal
Wellhead Protection Group. We joined a group in 2004 to come up with plans to protect our wells from
contamination which is required by the Minnesota Department of Health. A copy of the JPA is attached
for your review.

If you should have any questions please contact me at 763-360-4973.



